




































































































October 21, 2019 Lake Ashton COD 

turned down that they entered into and now you are being sort of forced to deal with those 

terms in a way to make it work under their agreement. I know I sound negative but it could 

have been a bit more cooperatively done than this agreement. We have the agreement 

now to deal with so we are trying to figure out if the Board chooses to do that, let's get it 

done and how do we do it in a week under the terms that would work for this Board. 

Mr. Plummer: Obviously we want to work with them just as much as they want to 

work with us. That is not the issue at the moment. I'm just trying to find a vehicle how 

we get to the end result. 

Mr. Mecsics: What this interlocal gives you is the option to buy into the property. 

Mr. Plummer: If the verbiage could be changed to simply say that w,.e have the first 

option, I'm just asking if that is a possibility. 

Ms. Sandy: Yes with this action today I do think that is something that we have to 

take back to the Board but if we are still dealing with this interlocal agreement and we are 

talking about just an amendment to that provision talking about the option to purchase in 

the future being the first right of refusal to purchase, I think that is something that the 

Board could consider and likely something that is doable. 

Mr. Krumrie: I am not looking for actual numbers but use verbiage along the lines 

of actual cost. 

Ms. Sandy: I think we could probably build in something, yes, the actual costs. 

Mr. Krumrie: That would address your concerns about inflation and other things. 

Ms. Carpenter: I mean the suggestion if you want to go with something like that is 

you put actual option terms that it would be whatever the purchase in their contract plus 

some portion of cost with a maximum and maybe the lesser of that or appraised value or 

something. There is ways certainly in real estate contracts draft options to purchase. 

Ms. Sandy: Again I think we are again trying to find an agreement that would be 

workable at this point in time. The first right of refusal is certainly, but getting into specifics 

at what the actual costs would be at a future point in time. 

Mr. Plummer: We want to buy the property now. We would like to cut to the quick. 

We would like to buy the property now. How can we do that now? 

Ms. Sandy: We had a purchase and sale agreement that was terminated that 

would have allowed that so now we are trying to find, that is not one of the options that 
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we have under the current timeframe. That is an option for the future we can talk about 

that in the new year. 

Mr. Costello: You had said earlier that you could assign any grantee that you 

wanted. 

Ms. Sandy: Correct, but the things that have to be worked out at this point in time 

at this juncture is what property we are acquiring at closing and what due diligence we 

have to do at this point in time. 

Mr. Costello: You don't know what you are acquiring at closing? 

Ms. Sandy: As I laid out in the beginning, if we are going with the developer option 

we are at this point in time just acquiring the West course. If we were able to go with the 

interlocal option we would acquire all of the property. 

Mr. Costello: You know in essence what you are acquiring. All we are saying is 

let's come up with a price you assign us as grantee. 

Ms. Sandy: I think that is going back to the deal that we were trying to negotiate 

previously and weren't able to agree on so we are going back to that. 

Ms. Carpenter: I think the difference is that the Board wants to own the property 

but agrees that Lake Ashton II can operate it. I think before they were trying to do a joint 

operation and that is where it fell apart. How do we put together a joint Board and jointly 

operate. I think the Board is comfortable with Lake Ashton II operating it completely but 

Lake Ashton I wants to own the property and then be able to control its use long term etc. 

Mr. Plummer: That is exactly right. 

Ms. Sandy: I think this point in time where we are is like Jill said, staff has been 

directed if there isn't a decision to move forward with the developer option. If there is a 

concrete proposal, a written proposal with specific parameters that is presented we can 

take that to the Board and potentially still pursue that option but that would have to be at 

the very near future. That is the issue that we are at. 

Mr. Deane: What are you saying, near future? 

Ms. Sandy: A week. In the next week. 

Mr. Ference: Jan, I think you annunciated pretty much the motion. I was going to 

say I make that motion until it got a little bit more complicated. You began a few minutes 

ago to say what would it be a good motion. 
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Ms. Carpenter: It sounds, and we probably should wait for Mike to come back, but 

it sounds like the Board doesn't want to consider the interlocal the way it is drafted due to 

the ambiguity but they would consider an interlocal agreement where this Board would 

acquire the property at the same time Lake Ashton West acquires their property and enter 

into a lease agreement or operation agreement for them to manage the property, so 

modify this interlocal for Lake Ashton acquiring its own portion of the property and having 

them manage it. 

Mr. Krumrie: I don't think Lake Ashton I acquiring the property is an option. It is an 

option after Lake Ashton II acquires the property. We would buy it from Lake Ashton II. 

Ms. Carpenter: They said under the contract they can assign their right to acquire 

it to us. 

Mr. Krumrie: Simultaneously? 

Ms. Carpenter: Yes. 

Mr. Ference: Well, if that is a motion and if the Board Mike, if the Board would 

permit, can we take that language that Jan just annunciated and make that a motion for 

this Board? 

Mr. Costello: Can you repeat it? Sorry. 

Ms. Carpenter: It is what we discussed earlier. It doesn't sound like the Board is 

comfortable accepting the interlocal the way it is drafted but would like to consider an 

alternative interlocal where this Board is assigned the right to acquire the property within 

Lake Ashton I and have that right assigned under their contract and then have a 

management agreement with Lake Ashton II to operate the golf course. 

Mr. Ference: I will make that motion. 

Mr. Deane: What if we said we wanted to pay $250,000? 

Ms. Sandy: I don't know how many Board members we have in here. I don't want 

to engage in negotiations that is not a joint publicly noticed meeting. 

Mr. Deane: I understand that. I'm just saying if throwing together a number to give 

you, does it make any difference? 

Ms. Sandy: I think it would be hard to come up with all the deal terms within the 

next week. I'm not saying that it is not possible but again I think we would need a detailed 

interlocal and a management agreement to vote in it in conjunction with an actual number. 
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Mr. Costello: This is your deadline that you are trying to meet. We are trying to 

help you. 

Mr. Ference: Let's go forward with the motion. 

Mr. Costello: Do we have a second on the motion? 

Ms. Carpenter: I believe Bob Ference's motion is to modify the interlocal to have 

Lake Ashton acquire the property within its boundary at the same time Lake Ashton West 

acquires the property and enter into a management agreement with Lake Aston II to 

operate the golf club. A similar interlocal as this one but taking out that they are acquiring 

the property and expanding the boundaries and those other terms and adding in just the 

provision to enter into a management agreement and I guess you can similar to this, we 

can say with terms to be determined later as this was drafted. 

Mr. Costello: Motion fails. 

Ms. Carpenter: There are too many parameters we don't know. We have not 

looked at their purchase and sale agreement. They are saying the terms are the same 

as the earlier purchase so hopefully there is a mortgage and payback period that the 

Board would agree to. 

Mr. Costello: To simplify it can we make a motion that we will buy the property and 

enter into an agreement at a later time. We are going in circles. 

Ms. Sandy: That is what the interlocal provides. If there are specific terms that we 

can suggest on that provision that would be acceptable to this Board, I think that could 

potentially be something that we can look at. If what this Boards want is the first right of 

refusal then I think that is probably something I can take back to our Board but as far as 

negotiating an actual transfer of the land at this point in time I don't know if we can meet 

our timeline. 

Mr. Costello: We have a motion on the floor, do we have a second? 

Mr. Krumrie: I will second it. 

Mr. Costello: All those in favor. 

Mr. Plummer: I'm not sure what we are voting on. 

Mr. Deane: I don't know what we are voting on. 

Mr. Costello: Like I said being thrown this and told that, we need a decision, there 

is a lot in this, a lot of stuff in this that could come back to haunt us. 
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Mr. Plummer: If you are telling me the motion is we are going to buy the land and 

just haven't set the price then that is one thing, but there are too many other things also 

in that motion. 

Ms. Carpenter: It is tough to agree to a price when you don't know what the price 

is which is what this agreement says. 

Ms. Sandy: This interlocal agreement will provide for a later negotiation. 

Ms. Carpenter: Then you have already lost your right to the property is the problem. 

Ms. Sandy: I don't know if the Board currently has a right to the property but the 

negotiating point that you would have at a future point in time is an actual purchase price. 

Lake Ashton II and the Lake Ashton II residents are going to be footing the bill for all the 

due diligence and the acquisition costs so that is still very much a carrot to have in a future 

negotiation. 

Mr. Plummer: I think the issue is we don't want to push it down the road two or 

three or four years, we want to get this accomplished. 

Ms. Carpenter: It seems that you should be able to come up with a cost based on 

the contract and the due diligence, a cost or a cost range should be able to be calculated. 

Mr. Mecsics: No, we are not going to be forced into that. 

Mr. Costello: But you want to force us into this? 

Mr. Mecsics: Gentleman if you don't want to be interested, I'm sorry, but with all 

due respect you are not interested then we came up with two options. We will go along 

our option way and work it from there. If you vote for, not for the interlocal, then we 

already have our options laid out. If you are not interested that is fine. We were giving 

you the option to come back in and play. If you don't want to do that no hard feelings. 

We know what we have to do. 

Mr. Costello: This should have been brought to a joint meeting and we should 

have been able to negotiate it back and forth, but we get laid in our lap and we are 

expected to turn around and just give you a blank check, sorry it is not happening. 

Ms. Burns: I think it would probably be best if we take a five minute break and then 

continue with the rest of the agenda if that is ok with the Chair. 

Mr. Costello: Sounds good. 

Ms. Burns: We are back on the record. 
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Ms. Carpenter: I think on the golf course I heard they said they would go ahead. 

Does this Board want to make a proposal back to them to consider to acquire the property 

with them managing or is this done? This Board does have the ability to do that. 

Mr. Costello: I think what we are looking for is a price. Give us an offer that we 

can work with. 

Mr. Deane: I make a proposal that we extend this meeting and we come up with 

a number to give Lake Ashton II as to what we would pay for our portion of the golf course. 

Mr. Krumrie: I second that. 

Ms. Burns: Are we delegating a person to work with Jan? 

Ms. Carpenter: So to put together sort of revise the interlocal and that provision to 

have a purchase and we will take the contract and come up with a number, send it to all 

to you all to send us any comments back so you can at the meeting consider the proposal 

or some other numbers. 

Mr. Costello: They need an answer by Friday I believe they said. We want to 

accommodate them. If this is what they want to do let them do it. We have a motion and 

a second, all those in favor? 

Ms. Burns: I'm sorry I did not get who made the motion. 

Mr. Plummer: You said we are going to pause this meeting and go to another 

meeting and work on the numbers. 

Mr. Deane: No, extend this meeting. 

Mr. Costello: We are going to extend this meeting. They need an answer by Friday 

and I'd like to accommodate them on that. We can give it to them. I don't know what they 

are going to be able to do as far as having the meeting goes because of Sunshine laws. 

Mr. Plummer: They already made their decision. They could either go with Option 

1 or Option 2. I'm curious as to what are we going to do between now and Thursday to 

come up with the numbers that we can't do right now. 

Ms. Burns: That is my question too. 

Mr. Costello: That is why I asked for a number. I think Borden has some numbers. 

Mr. Deane: The original contract price if I understand is $477,000. If you divide 36 

holes by $477,000 you come up to around $13,250 per hole, 21 holes, which we have in 

Lake Wales, would cost $278,250. 
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Mr. Costello: The only other thing is they are getting the Pro Shop and they are 

getting the Eagles Nest and there is value there. How do we accommodate for that? 

Mr. Deane: We could reduce our number accommodating with that. We do know 

that the Eagles Nest didn't make a profit. 

Mr. Costello: That is on them. 

Mr. Deane: That is their problem. 

Mr. Costello: I would say that maybe we could make them an offer of $250,000. 

Mr. Ference: Before we go forward, we have someone here, Bob Zelazny, who did 

the numbers for the West real cost, some real numbers. 

Mr. Zelazny: We ran the numbers based on the due diligence that we had already 

done, the advance due diligence and then what the cost and financing would be for both 

golf courses the bill would be $946,000. That is all due diligence that we have done to 

date, due diligence to do the rest of it and then the price of the golf course with financing. 

It was $884,000 on our side. If we bought yours, it was just the bonds which was 

approximately $63,000. It was about $940,000 something. That is the acquisition cost. 

Mr. Costello: We have paid some of that out already, have we not? 

Mr. Zelazny: I have included our money that we have already spent. We were at 

$159,000 in expenses already to date so you have some more so it might be a little more 

because we shared costs in the beginning. It would be a little bit higher. Our acquisition 

costs for both courses would be $940,000 something. Does that help? 

Mr. Deane: That is including financing and everything else. 

Mr. Zelazny: That includes financing over a five year period. That includes our 

bonds and includes your bonds. 

Mr. Deane: It includes all the bonds. 

Mr. Zelazny: Yes. Financing is included. $51,000 for financing. I'm pretty close. 

Mr. Ference: You wanted a real number, you have a real number. 

Mr. Zelazny: You have to add the $240,000 to the acquisition costs. 

r Ms. Burns: It is an operational cost. 

Mr. Deane: You said $946,000 so you are looking at $1,187,000. 

Ms. Burns: That is right. I think there was a motion and a second to come up with 

some kind of number and then we decided to do it now. 
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Mr. Costello: Do we want to make a motion at $250,000? 

Mr. Deane: They are talking about financing the whole thing plus the interest part, 

we are just talking about paying cash for land. That is a big difference, a huge difference. 

Mr. Costello: Do we want to make an offer at $250,000? 

Mr. Plummer: Is that including the three holes then assigned to them? I just want 

to make sure. 

Mr. Deane: Anything within our boundaries they can use. 

Mr. Plummer: In the interlocal? 

Ms. Carpenter: So you are talking $250,000 plus you would agree to allow them to 

expand and take those three holes? 

Mr. Plummer: That is my question. 

Mr. Deane: That is part of the city. We are just talking about buying the land for 

the 21 holes that we have. 

Mr. Ference: If we were to take out the finance charges since you are going 

forward, five years financing, suppose we were to pay cash, on our part how would that 

effect the financing number off your head? How much would that reduce the total? 

Ms. Burns: It was like $50,000 for the financing, so you are not talking about a big 

portion. 

Ms. Carpenter: They are looking for $473,000. It seems like the $250,000 is way 

low unless you are going to give them the other three holes or something else in addition 

to that. 

Mr. Costello: They are also getting the Eagles Nest and the Pro Shop. There is 

value there. 

Ms. Carpenter: That is very true. They have buildings on their property. 

Mr. Ference: Well let's take the $50,000 off for the financing so we wouldn't have 

to pay that. 

Mr. Costello: Leave it at $250,000. It is an offer, if they want to they can counter 

the offer and we will see where it goes from there. 

Ms. Burns: Do we have a motion? 

Mr. Costello: I think the motion was that we would make an offer to COD II that we 

would purchase the land at $250,000. 
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Mr. Deane: Just the land. 

Ms. Sandy: Is this part of the purchase and sale agreement or part of the interlocal 

agreement? 

Mr. Costello: It has nothing to do with the interlocal. 

Ms. Carpenter: We would have to have a modified interlocal. 

Mr. Costello: Ok, modified interlocal. 

Ms. Carpenter: So it would be to purchase it now for $250,000 and then taking out 

the expansion. 

Ms. Sandy: As part of the interlocal agreement? 

Ms. Carpenter: Yes. So, if they accepted that then we would draft some quick 

modifications to this to show there would be an operating lease by Lake Ashton II. 

On MOTION by Mr. Deane seconded by Mr. Krumrie with all 
in a favor to modify the interlocal agreement to acquire the 
Lake Ashton property for $250,000 and take out the 
expansion of the boundaries was approved. 

Mr. Costello: We have to go back to unfinished business, Election of Officers. 

Ms. Burns: We didn't elect officers. We swore him in but when we get a new 

Supervisor generally I would suggest going one of two routes. Either you can go ahead 

completely reassign or if you wanted to make a motion that the four of you retain your 

offices and we would name him as an Assistant Secretary you could do that. 

Mr. Plummer: Are electing officers normally in December or January? 

Ms. Burns: Any time you have a new Supervisor that joins the Board you would 

generally. 

Mr. Plummer: If you didn't have a new Supervisor, it is an annual? 

Ms. Burns: Every two years when the composition of the Board changes. That 

being said, the Board could re-elect Supervisors at any time. 

Mr. Deane: I make a motion that we have sworn in the new Board member and he 

be appointed as an Assistant Secretary. 

Mr. Costello: Second. 

On MOTION by Mr. Deane seconded by Mr. Costello with all 
in favor the Board elected the same slate of officers and 
added Mr. Harry Krumrie as an Assistant Secretary. 
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B. Consideration of Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates to perform 
the Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019 

Mr. Costello: Consideration of the engagement letter with Grau & Associates to 

perform the audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2019. 

Mr. Deane: I make a motion that we use Grau to perform our annual audit. 

On MOTION by Mr. Deane seconded by Mr. Ference with all 
in favor the engagement letter with Grau & Associates to 
perform the audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 
was approved. 

C. Restaurant 
Mr. Costello: Mr. Deane requested that we put under new business something on 

the restaurant. 

Mr. Deane: , Andrew met with the owners of the restaurant. They realize that they 

are not in compliance with the lease. As of Saturday I went to the restaurant again asking 

for the papers again to come compliant with the lease and we still don't have them. 

Another thing which we found out today, their rent check for October bounced. We 

presented it a second time and it bounced again. They are in default with paying the 

lease. I believe that it is time, and I don't want to do it but I think we are going to have to 

send them a notice and then look for a new restaurant operator. 

Mr. Costello: Christine, in talking to you I believe we may have people who are 

interested in looking at this or what? 

Ms. Wells: Possibly. 

Mr. Deane: The first thing we would have to do is make a motion to send a 

cancellation notice to the current owner. 

Mr. Plummer: I have a question. You said they were in arrears for their rent. The 

second item was that an insurance liability issue? 

Mr. Deane: As far as this present time I don't know if they have insurance period 

because they sent us a proposal. This is the insurance they are going to get and we have 

constantly asked them for the insurance page which you get like you're a homeowner and 

we have received nothing. As many times as I have talked to them to be perfectly honest 

with you I doubt if they have insurance. 

Mr. Costello: That is a biggie. Do we have a motion to send them a cancellation? 
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Mr. Deane: I made that motion. 

Mr. Costello: Do we have a second? I will second it. 

Ms. Burns: Can I ask one question? Do you want to give time for them, we have 

a couple things we need to open it for audience comments also. I don't know if you 

wanted to send a notice giving them a certain time period in which to come compliant and 

if they don't they can terminate. 

Ms. Carpenter: I would suggest a ten day demand that they produce this within ten 

days, if not they would consider the lease. I think it is appropriate to give them a short 

time period to produce everything they need to produce. 

Mr. Costello: The thing is there's the fact that I believe you and Andrew met with 

them two weeks ago and we still don't have anything. Operating without insurance. You 

know that if they can't get it out of them they are going to come after us. 

Mr. Deane: I believe that we should send them a letter with a five day time period. 

If we do not have what is required in the lease and a certified check for October's rent 

because the check has bounced twice so we cannot redeposit it again that they consider 

a notice to vacate. 

Mr. Plummer: Jan, does the five day meet statutory requirements? 

Ms. Carpenter: Under the lease I believe we can terminate particularly if they are 

in default. We will check it before we send the letter but that should be fine. 

Ms. Burns: This item was not on the agenda. Legally we have to open up to public 

comment if an item is added that the Board is going to vote. So that is what we are doing 

now. Anybody that wants to comment on this will have the opportunity to do so now. 

Mr. Krumrie: Let me first say I'm totally unfamiliar with the paperwork side of the 

lease. I would like to say though that I do enjoy going there. The staff is pleasant. I would 

ask that because we have gone through four or five or six restaurants in the 12 years I 

have been here that if we are going to make the bold step to remove them from their 

contract, that it at least be on the agenda so that people can come to register their support 

or their dissatisfaction on the restaurant. 

Mr. Deane: We are not talking about support or non-support for the restaurant, we 

are talking about compliance with the lease and that has been going on for over two years. 

Mr. Krumrie: How much is the lease payment? 
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Mr. Deane: $1,000 a month. 

Mr. Krumrie: So we would let a restaurant go away? 

Mr. Costello: It is not only a matter of that, we have no proof of insurance. That is 

a big liability there. God forbid something happens in there. They are going to come after 

us if they can't go after them. 

Mr. Krumrie: I agree, we definitely have to have insurance, there is no question 

about that. 

Mr. Deane: We gave them a year free the first year. 

Mr. Krumrie: I understand we gave a lot of people a free year as well. For $1,000 

the height of the season we would let them go away. I don't think we should do that. 

Mr. Costello: This is why it has been suggested that we give them notice and let 

them try and produce, at least give us proof of insurance. Give them five or ten days' 

notice and let them produce proof of insurance before we make a move. 

Mr. Krumrie: So we will make a move after ten days. 

Mr. Deane: We are not doing anything until the expiration time on the letter that 

we send them. If the letter expires and they have not complied with the lease then they 

are out basically. 

Mr. Costello: If it was just a financial matter as far as the $1,000, I agree with you 

we could overlook that but the insurance, which is a big deal. 

A resident: Just wondering, are there other points of the contract that they are out 

of compliance or it is just the insurance or what else? 

Mr. Deane: That is one of the items. 

A resident: And the other? 

Mr. Deane: Well they are supposed to do inspections, they are supposed to give 

us copies of maintenance contracts and everything else and none of this has been done 

over the past two years. I agree that it is probably more people satisfied with the 

restaurant than dissatisfied but we have a lease people and they have to comply with it. 

The insurance is not a minor issue. 

A resident: It is not but if you are going to include that, why wouldn't you bullet 

point everything that is out of compliance. 

Mr. Deane: In the letter everything will be bullet pointed. 
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A resident: I agree insurance is a real biggie but I'm wondering in the interest of 

having a restaurant here if maybe it would be possible to not charge them rent. 

Mr. Deane: Everyone who is gone into the restaurant is given the first year rent 

free. The $1,000 a month just about pays our tax bill on that restaurant. They are not 

paying any utilities, any water or any electric. Owning a restaurant, previously the electric 

for that restaurant is probably in excess of $3,000 a month. 

Mr. Costello: Anybody else? Any other comment. 

On MOTION by Mr. Deane seconded by Mr. Costello with four 
in favor and one opposed the Board authorized the attorney 
to send the restaurant a demand letter stating they have five 
days to comply with the lease agreement. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Monthly Reports 
A. Attorney 

Ms. Carpenter: The only thing we have is the easement issue that Rey mentioned. 

Andrew had reached out to counsel for the golf course and requested the easement for 

the drainage issue of the homes that have had the ongoing drainage. We noted that the 

engineer determined the cause of the flooding was drainage received from the Eagles 

Nest which the Lake Ashton COD stormwater system apparently was not designed to 

receive that much water. The response we got said that they requested more information 

to even consider the request. They wanted to know how the golf course amenity would 

be impacted and is the request of the golf course owner would just gratuitously grant the 

easement. They said they are initial thoughts so we will of course go back to them and 

probably have Rey go back and give them some of the engineering detail as to why it is 

required and go from there. Just wanted to bring you up-to-speed on the response. 

B. Community Director 
1) Monthly Report 
2) Consideration of Security Golf Cart Preventative Maintenance 

Agreement 
3) Consideration of Quotes to Add Handicap Door Openers to the 

Hallway Restrooms 
4) Consideration of Stormwater Prevention Maintenance Agreement 

Ms. Wells: The community director report was in the agenda packet. There is a 

just a couple of things that I wanted to point out is that as you know we have been reaching 
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out to TECO and received a couple of credits. The recent one, we received a credit of 

$3,990 for being charged for double brackets. We are still working with them to make 

sure we are getting charged the correct amount for switchover from the double lights to 

the single LED's. I will keep you guys posted on that. The three metal doors are pending 

installation. There was a delay on the materials. Bridal showcase has been scheduled 

for April 16, 2020. Also, theAstonliving.net domain has been transferred over to the HOA 

In the agenda packet also was the Performance Plus Golf Cart preventative maintenance 

agreement. All the items that it included was in there. I'm sure you don't want me to go 

over every single thing it includes. The cost per golf cart was determined to be $1,140 

per year totaling $2,280 for the year and it is billed at a monthly rate of $190 per month. 

This was something that was discussed in a budget workshop and I believe was a line 

item on our budget now. It is just in here for consideration for Supervisors. We just need 

a motion to approve it. 

Mr. Plummer: You said it was a line item in the budget. 

Ms. Wells: I believe so. 

Ms. Burns: I think so. $1,140 was in the budget. 

Ms. Wells: It is actually $1,140 per golf cart now. When they first told me they 

didn't give me both golf cart prices so it is actually double, so it is double what is in the 

budget. I did look at it last time, we did only spend about $1,000 in maintenance last year. 

They are getting old. I'm just bringing it forth since it was discussed. It is up to you guys 

whether you want to approve it and move forward with doing a preventative maintenance 

agreement. 

Mr. Costello: Do we have any other proposals? 

Ms. Wells: The reason we went Performance Plus because that is who we have 

the golf carts through right now. I would be more than willing to get Art's Golfs Cart to 

give us an agreement as well. I have said that I'm not sure how long they are going to 

last. We did just replace the batteries on one golf cart. That is one of the things that is 

included in the preventative maintenance agreement. 

Mr. Plummer: When I look at the service and the maintenance that price includes 

all parts, labor, pickup, and delivery and diagnostic charges at no additional cost. Like 

you said if it needs a battery or whatever that should be included. 
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Ms. Wells: It does but we had to replace the battery before this agreement was put 

in place. That is why I mentioned that, that golf cart is probably not going to need new 

batteries for a while so it is up to the Board. My thought is if you are planning possibly 

replacing the golf carts in the next year or two, it is probably not a good idea since we just 

spent $1,000 last year on both carts. If your plan is to extend the life of the golf carts 

longer than that, then we may want to look into doing a preventative maintenance 

agreement. 

Mr. Plummer: When you read the entire contract about what it covers and what it 

doesn't cover, the price isn't as bad as you really think it is. Everything is included with 

one exception and that exception is any vandalism or collision or cosmetic stuff is not 

included which is pretty normal. 

Mr. Costello: Ok, do you want to make a motion to accept it? 

Mr. Plummer: I was still waiting on the life expectancy on those two gems? 

Mr. Deane: When did we replace them that last time? 

Ms. Wells: I would say three or four years ago. They do have a part at the 

beginning that says during our initial maintenance there were a total two golf carts with 

maintenance performed during that time we determined zero cart golfs are currently at 

end of the life. They are determining that it is not an end of life. 

On MOTION by Mr. Deane seconded by Mr. Plummer with all 
in favor proposal for a Security Golf Cart Preventative 
Maintenance Agreement with Performance Plus for two golf 
carts for $2,280 per year was approved. 

Ms. Wells: The next item was consideration of quotes to add handicap door 

openers to the hallway restrooms. We had two not exceed quotes, they are way off from 

each other. The one was not to exceed $5,000 for the installation of two handicap door 

openers in the main hallway restrooms. The electric cost was not exceed $500. The 

other one was $5,600 each. They are way off. I don't know if you want me to still solicit 

a third quote and bring it to the next meeting. They are way off. 

Mr. Ference: Yes, let's get another quote. 

Ms. Wells: The last thing was consideration of the stormwater preventative 

maintenance agreement. Again that was something else that was discussed in the budget 
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workshop. We do have a pro quote. I did get with Rey before the meeting. He has 

reached out to Steger Site Preparation to see if they could give us a second quote. The 

amount in the budget is the amount that All-Terrain provided which was $7,500 per visit. 

It was done twice a year. I believe there is $15,000 in the budget right now. It includes 

the ride through the property, check damaged curbs, sidewalks, and pavement, make 

detailed list of addresses and description of work and they will check the storm water 

system, all retention ponds for possible failures and they again recommended to make 

that assessment every six months. Like I said there is a second quote that is solicited, 

we just haven't received it back yet. Again whether you want to accept All-Terrains or 

wait till we get an additional. 

Mr. Ference: Wait till you get another quote. 

Ms. Wells: Ok that works. The ice machine at the restaurant which is outside on 

the screened-in patio is in need of repair. I have received, I will start with the quote to just 

simply repair the ice machine. Miller's quoted $1,186.43. That is to install a water 

circulation pump. The warranty is one year parts and labor. I was asked to also get a 

quote on replacement of the ice machine with one just slightly smaller than what we 

currently have. I received three quotes for that. Miller's Central Air quoted $4,250. That 

is three year parts and labor, five year compressor, condenser, and coil and ice plates. 

There would be an additional $300 needed in addition for a top kit which the bin that we 

have right now is made for a much larger ice machine so when they replace the machine 

head which is on the top they will need a conversion kit. It is $4,550 total. Then I received 

a quote from Wideman and it is $4,600, then United Refrigeration quoted $4,565.43. It is 

whether the Board wants us to move forward with a repair or a replacement? 

Mr. Ference: How old is the machine now? 

Mr. Deane: Twenty years old. 

Mr. Ference: Wow. 

Mr. Deane: I think it is time to replace it. 

Mr. Ference: Sounds like it. Is there one vendor you would rather work with than 

another? 

Ms. Wells: I think Miller's is the least amount as well and we have worked with 

Miller's on quite a few projects and I feel comfortable with them. 
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Mr. Ference: Then let's go forward with Miller then. 

Mr. Krumrie: Did Miller's recommend that particular size or did you recommend 

that size? 

Mr. Deane: I recommended to reduce the size because of the size of the bin we 

have. In three days that bin will be full with 1,500 pounds of ice. We don't need a 900 

pound ice machine. I recommended that we reduce the size that was the $4,500. If we 

went with the size that we have, it is almost $7,000. I recommended reducing the size. 

It is a 500 pound machine. That is a lot of ice. The bin is big enough that it will hold 

probably about 1,500 pounds. That is why I recommended it. 

On MOTION by Mr. Ference seconded by Mr. Deane with all 
in favor a proposal from Millers Central Air in the amount of 
$4,550 to replace the ice machine was approved. 

C. Field Operations Manager 
1) Monthly Report 
2) Consideration of Quotes to Replace the Boulevard Irrigation Well 

Pressure Tank 
Mr. Fisher: Good afternoon. Included in the exhibit packet is the field operations 

managers' report. If you glance over that any questions I would be happy to answer for 

you. In the meantime we ran into some problems with the irrigation well down the 

Boulevard and the front entrance. It was brought to our attention by Yellowstone that we 

were in need of a larger pressure tank. Those are like the blue tanks outside this exit 

here. Included are three quotes. Yellowstone was $1,096.95. Irrigation Tech was $875. 

Baynard Plumbing was $750. This pressure tank is an 85 gallon pressure tank and it will 

eliminate most of the problems we have been having which have been a lot in the past 

month or so. 

Mr. Ference: Have you worked with any of these vendors before? 

Mr. Fisher: Yellowstone who is our landscape contractor. They are the highest 

and Baynard is the lowest and we do tons of work with Baynard. 

On MOTION by Mr. Deane seconded by Mr. Ference with all 
in favor proposal from Baynard Plumbing to replace the 
Boulevard Irrigation Well Pressure Tank was approved for an 
amount of $750. 

Mr. Fisher: Thank you. 
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D. CDD Manager 
Ms. Burns: I spare you and pass, thanks. 

Mr. Costello: I have a question. Back in May we sent the City of Lake Wales a 

letter about money that had been for sidewalks out in front here. What ever happened 

with that? Has there been any disposition to that? 

Ms. Burns: Andrew sent the letter. 

Ms. Carpenter: We have not gotten any comment back. 

Mr. Costello: I had a copy of it yesterday. Unfortunately I didn't bring it with me. It 

was written like on May 16 or 17 or something and we haven't heard anything from them? 

Ms. Carpenter: We can try and reach the city and try and talk to them. 

Mr. Costello: That would be nice. It was like $19,000 or something. 

Mr. Deane: I go to the Lake Wales meeting and I asked them about the sidewalk 

money twice. They keep saying they keep looking for it and they haven't found it yet. 

That is what they tell me. I didn't know Andrew sent a letter. 

Ms. Carpenter: We will follow-up but most of these usually put that money into 

their funds for sidewalks, it is not usually a portion directly for any particular sidewalk, 

almost like an impact fee but we will try and follow-up and see if we can find anything out. 

Mr. Costello: It has been five months, we should have an answer by now. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Approval of Check Run Summary 
B. Combined Balance Sheet 
Mr. Costello: Approval of the check run summary. 

On MOTION by Mr. Deane seconded by Mr. Plummer with all 
in favor the check run summary was approved. 

Mr. Costello: Combined balance sheet. 

Ms. Burns: There is no action necessary on that but I would be glad to answer any 

questions anyone might have. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 
Mr. Steve Realmuto: I will keep this brief since I do think something needs to be 

said. First of all I applaud your approach to acquire the golf course or make an offer at 

least to acquire it directly as the designee from the developer rather than allow the title 
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pass through COD II and then negotiate for purchase, however you need to understand 

they were very clear and had a contingency plan. My understanding is they intend to 

proceed and obtain the City of Lake Wales permission to do what they want to do with it. 

My understanding, what their attorney stated that at their last meeting was that they were 

planning on coming to the November 19 meeting to do that. There was also a meeting 

that he couldn't come November 6th. I would like to ask this Board to take a formal position 

on that and send the City of Lake Wales a letter with the Board's position on that. Also 

encourage each of you and residents to show up and voice their opinions at whatever 

that is scheduled for. Thank you. 

Mr. Ron Buran: 3002 Ashton Palms Drive. I believe it was the September 2018 

COD Board meeting I attempted to read into the record the definitions from the CC&R's 

as our registered at the County Courthouse defined what property the COD owns. What 

constitutes the golf course tract and what responsibilities the HOA had in regard to this. 

Because of the arbitrary three minutes rule I was not able to get that all into evidence 

however I presented to the COD counsel at that time several drone photographs of the 

property behind my home which has fallen into disrepair which Christine and the tax maps 

show as golf course tract properties, the CC& R's define as COD property. I have 

received no response as far as any decision by the COD counsel in that regard. If the 

new survey shows that it is still in fact part of the golf course property and does not 

conform to the CC&R's, I will take every effort that I can to impede any sale of the golf 

course tract until that issue is resolved. 

A resident: Hello again. In order to make this deal work you guys really need to 

work before you leave this room today. There is a framework that I think will work that is 

just my personal opinion but I have been out this now for as long as you guys have. I 

have spoken at great length to both Boards and to the developer. If you go in there and 

offer them $250,000 for your portion of the land it will not work. They are already 

committed to going it alone. If they go it alone it will create so many more problems for 

this community that we cannot allow it to happen. Here is my suggestion. I think the 

lawyers can figure this out, at least I hope they can. I have a lot more faith in lawyers then 

you do my friend. You need to do an amendment or revise the agreement and here is 

what it needs to say. It needs to say that you will jointly own the property. I believe legally 
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that can be accomplished. COD I and COD II become joint tenants in owning all the 

property. I think legally that will accomplish the things that need to be accomplished with 

transferring three holes, all the things that go along with it. You need to do a management 

agreement. The West has said they are willing to take the management of golf club so let 

them do it but we need to retain the right and the obligation to maintain the ponds, the 

bridges, the cart paths and everything else that is in our District. Let them do their District 

and we will do our District. Hopefully one day we become one District but I don't see that 

happening. I have lived here long enough, I don't know if I can but if you do an agreement 

like that the purchase price then can be calculated as half of what their costs are. Trying 

to put a number on it is impossible because you have the Eagles Nest. You have a 

building, you have 21 holes, if you had months maybe you could do it. Let's be honest, 

this Board backed itself into a corner when you pulled out of the deal. The West went in 

and grabbed the bull by the horns and said we are doing it. They have a deal on the 

table. They can do it without this Board. They said they are going to. You heard them in 

here today. Calmly they said hey, we presented you with this deal, take it or leave it, 

which I will say for the first time I'm agreeing with your counsel, you cannot sign that 

agreement with an open ended even though I think in good faith they probably would act 

in good faith but trust and verify. Can you before you leave today come up with language 

that our attorney can draft to suggest joint ownership because again I have looked at this 

and I'm not practicing anymore so my brain is not as sharp as it once was but I think that 

accomplishes the legal objective. If it doesn't, then you need to put in the interlocal 

language that allows the purchase to go forward jointly. Ok that will accomplish your 

goals of getting us the property now which I think is the right thing to do. Let the West 

manage the golf course which they seem willing to do. They are going to do it without us. 

The number can be figured out, one, you guys haven't even seen the sales agreement. 

You are not even a party to it anymore. You are out of there. Although they suggested 

it is the same, it may be very close, it may not be but there is a number in there. We got 

the numbers he put in. We have the bonds and you have your due diligence and their 

due diligence. There is a formula that will come up with 50% of what's going out and what 

we have to come up with. I'm urging you not to leave the room today because anything 

else will be a waste of time. You send them a proposal that says $250,000. 
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Mr. Costello: We said $250,000 and we also said let them counter. 

A resident: There is no time they are going to go it alone. 

Mr. Costello: It is not our fault that the time is running out. We only got this 

agreement on Friday. 

Ms. Carpenter: I think the joint ownership is problematic for the same reasons 

because it is two Districts in each other's property but I think the point is understood by 

the Board, the Board if they want to come back with something. This Board very much 

wants to work with Lake Ashton II and I think the idea is yes we will each own our own 

but you operate as one club. We are happy and willing to operate it. I think that has been 

a big concession so it is really a matter of a number and we can put together an agreement 

very quickly. 

A resident: I sense a big hesitation on the West without getting those three holes 

transferred over because as you have said, the future Board's may think differently. 

Without those three holes they don't have a golf course. 

Mr. Costello: Precisely. I have said from the beginning of this meeting I don't want 

to be an obstructionist but I don't want to write a blank check either. 

A resident: You heard me say I agree with that position but saying you don't want 

to be an obstructionist and doing the opposite. 

Mr. Costello: It is not our fault that the time is the way it is. 

Ms. Carpenter: I think both Boards are in the same position. They want the three 

holes, our Board wants one of the buildings. It is just the way it is. 

A resident: That is why joint ownership. 

Ms. Carpenter: It would be nice but it would be meaning going to both cities and 

getting powers and it would be a lot. 

Mr. Costello: As far as the building goes, let them run it. It doesn't bother me in 

the least. I proposed three months ago that we buy it and lease it to them and everybody 

looked at me like I was, forget, it isn't going to happen. It would have been the best thing 

that could have ever happened. 

A resident: There was a deal on the table and it's gone so now we need to find the 

right deal that makes this work. We can't go backwards. You want to go forwards. You 

don't want to be an obstructionist. 
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Mr. Costello: And I think a lot of that is in the fact that you have to look at so many 

other things that we do. We have the restaurant going on. We have a lot of things and 

we are willing to say to them if you want to run a golf course, run a golf course. We will 

help you in any way we can. 

A resident: It is a good deal if we could pull it off. In order to pull it off we have to 

put it together to something they can say yes to, otherwise they are not going to do it. 

Mr. Costello: We are not saying they have to say yes to it, we are saying come 

back with us and tell us what it is going to take in order to satisfy them. 

A resident: We have been doing that for years. 

Mr. Costello: This should have been a joint meeting like I said. 

A resident: Going back and forth takes time. In any event I just think that the 

concept and the framework for a deal is there. Don't let it pass again, that is why I said 

don't leave this meeting because that adds to the time problem of presenting something 

to their Board and they are going to come back. Your Board has to consider it, their Board 

has to consider it. It is an issue so try to put something on the table they can say yes to. 

I don't know if you can do that or not. I think the lawyers have to work a little harder now 

to jointly make this happen in terms of the legal aspects of the ownership. I know it is a 

problem I know that Chapter 190 presents some problems but where there is a will there 

is a way and you guys can do it if you want to. Thank you for your time. 

Mr. Costello: Thank you. 

Mr. Pete Perez: I have a couple of things. Number one, that idea of putting those 

lights out at the entrance was wonderful. Old guys like us, we really can't see and now it 

is lit up, it is great. People that are knocking it down are idiots, however I just wanted to 

say that. The other thing I just want to say is Jackie and I have been living here for 15 

years. Because of health reasons we are selling our home and we will be moving back 

down South Florida. We want to thank you for your service and I have nothing more to 

say other than thank you. 

Mr. Costello: Thank you. 

Ms. Burns: That is very nice. 

Mr. George Rogers: Just briefly. A third lawyer's opinion, how about that. This 

Board decided that in fact the first option, the sales agreement that was offered several 
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months ago was a bad deal. There was no way they were going to make up their deficit. 

That hasn't changed. When you properly got out of the deal that again hasn't changed. 

The COD II decided to go ahead all by its own to continue on with a bad deal which makes 

it worse when one COD tries to take care of it. They are not going to make up those 

deficits over the next five or six years. They are going to be in terrible financial trouble or 

they are going to have to be doing assessments and so forth on their homeowners. If 

you make an agreement with them and there is litigation over how bad a deal it is they 

made we are going to be drawn into that litigation. I oppose you doing any deal with 

them, somewhere down the road with them because of this bad deal they have all these 

deficits they are not going to find another buyer. There is no reason to worry about 

competition. The only way they are going to be able to get out of debt or share some of 

the financial problems is to sell the property to us four or five years from now. I don't see 

any reason to have to rush into anything or any agreement particularly one that may get 

this Board involved in litigation down the road. I am a trial lawyer that is all I have done 

in the last 45 years is litigation and I could see litigation coming. 

Mr. Costello: Thank you. 

Ms. Debbie Landgrebe: Gullane Drive, Lake Wales. In regards to the ponds that 

people were complaining about, would the COD be able to write a letter to the golf course 

owner indicating their lack of taking care of things? Who does that fall on? 

Ms. Burns: We have done that and we have also sent letters to the City of Lake 

Wales and Winter Have Code Enforcement as well. 

Ms. Landgrebe: And no response. 

Ms. Burns: Correct. 

Ms. Landgrebe: What is the next step legally? Maybe we need to sue them. In 

regards to the golf course I do think it is a very unfortunate that we received that document 

Friday night. I don't think that gives everyone time to digest or process anything. I would 

caution about jumping into anything because those rocks all need to be uncovered. I do 

hope that COD II purchases everything and wish them well in doing that. The last thing I 

have to say gentleman I'm very disappointed that you all choose not to bring a female 

onto the Board. 

Mr. Costello: Ok. 
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Ms. Burns: I think we need to continue the meeting. 

Mr. Costello: That is what I was going to ask. Do we want to continue this in the 

hopes that we are going to be able to have some sort of interaction with COD II? 

Mr. Ference: I will make a motion that we continue this meeting with the 

anticipation that we will hear back from COD II within a certain time limit. 

Ms. Burns: We need to pick a date and time to continue the meeting to. 

Mr. Costello: Thursday afternoon, let's say 1 :00 p.m.? 

Ms. Burns: I have a two hour window on Thursday only sorry. I have between 

10:15 and maybe 12:30. That is all I have. 

Mr. Ference: Can you have someone replace you on Thursday? Not that we want 

to replace you. 

Ms. Burns: Jan says I'm irreplaceable. 

Mr. Costello: What is the timeframe on this? I know you said the end of the week. 

We want to accommodate you and we want to get you an answer in time where you can 

do something. 

Ms. Burns: They don't have a meeting even scheduled to even consider anything. 

Mr. Costello: The only thing is the offer is going to whomever. I don't know how 

they are going to make a decision with the Sunshine laws the way they are. It is a sin 

that our hands are tied. All I am trying to do is accommodate them. Can they call an 

emergency meeting? 

Ms. Sandy: Emergency meetings are meant for like hurricanes. 

Mr. Costello: I'm simply trying to accommodate you people that is all I am trying to 

do. Everybody says that one is against the other. I'm not against this. If you want to run 

a golf course, run a golf course. 

Ms. Sandy: Do we have a meeting scheduled for November 7th? 

Mr. Costello: Jim, when is your next meeting scheduled? 

Ms. Burns: They don't have anything scheduled in November at all. We are going 

to set one after we had an answer today that was the intent. 

Ms. Sandy: What would be the earliest day? 

Ms. Burns: The earliest would be the Oct 31st or November 1st, next Thursday or 

Friday. 
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Ms. Sandy: We would have to call our Board and see if we can even schedule a 

meeting but that is probably the earliest that we could meet to consider something. My 

suggestion would be if we can, something, a counter proposal in writing then we can try 

and schedule a meeting and look at it and work with your counsel to see if we can come 

up with something that would make this acceptable to both Boards with the hopes that 

we can bring it back. 

Ms. Carpenter: Why don't we set a continued meeting for this Board if we possibly 

can Thursday or Friday at least to have a quick conversation about a proposal back? 

That would give them time to advertise after that if they felt they wanted to go forward. 

Mr. Costello: Can we have a quorum for Friday? 

Ms. Burns: I still only have two hours on Friday. 

Mr. Plummer: I thought we can't get the room. 

Ms. Wells: It is till one. It is just whether counsel and the manager can be here. 

Ms. Burns: As long as I can get back to Orlando by 5:30 p.m. to get my son I can 

do Friday afternoon. 

Mr. Costello: What about 1 :30 p.m.? 

Ms. Carpenter: We have a meeting, Andrew or I can come. Is Thursday better? 

Ms. Burns: I have two to two ½ hours to be able to be here on Thursday if you 

want to do that. I have a meeting later in the afternoon. 

Ms. Carpenter: What time is your availability? I can do 10:15 a.m. to probably 

1 :30. That gives a couple hours on Thursday. 

Mr. Plummer: That is ok with me. 

Mr. Costello: What time Thursday? 

Ms. Burns: 10:15 a.m. or 10:30 a.m. 

Mr. Costello: I'm going to say yes. Is the room available here? 

Ms. Wells: I will have to see. Caroline, can you check the schedule and see if 

10:30 on Thursday is available in the ballroom? 

Mr. Costello: They said that they need an answer by the end of the week. 

Ms. Carpenter: We will make changes to the interlocal to incorporate that 

$250,000, we could do that and send it back. If there is no particular comments that 
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would need discussion we could then submit it to them formally. If we have issues then 

we would have to come back and have a meeting. 

Ms. Burns: Are you guys comfortable with Jan drafting that and submitting it? 

Ms. Carpenter: Let's continue it to Thursday at 10:30 a.m. If we don't need it we 

don't need it. We will try to draft up just some modifications to their document. If it looks 

like everybody agrees we can submit it. Again I can't poll people but if nobody has 

comments, if we meet, we can meet briefly, we can even call in just to get whatever 

comments is any and give it back to them Thursday afternoon so there is a formal 

proposal for them to consider if that is what the Board chooses. 

Mr. Costello: Ok I will make a motion that we continue this meeting on Thursday 

morning at 10:30 a.m. and try and get some interaction between the two groups. 

Mr. Deane: Second. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Costello seconded by Mr. Deane with all 
in favor to the meeting was recessed to reconvene on 
Thursday, October 24, 2019 at 10:30 a.m. 

Jstant Secretary/Secretary 
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